
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date:  March 29, 2021 
  
To:  Clergy, religious, parish secretaries, youth ministers and school 

staff 
   
From:  Father Rey Pineda, Associate Director of Vocations, Office of 

Vocations 
 
Re: April Men’s Discernment Mass 

           
 
Please insert the following in your parish bulletin. 
 
“Before I formed you in the womb I knew you, before you were born I dedicated 
you...” – Jeremiah 1:5  
 
“Do you need help discerning your vocation? You don’t have to do it alone. Join 
other men asking the same questions at our monthly Discernment Masses, 
which are held at many locations throughout the archdiocese. Please go to 
CalledbyChrist.com/events for more information. This event is reserved for 
men who are high school seniors and older.   
  
Below is the date for April (with social distancing protocols in place).   
  
April 24, 10 a.m. 
Immaculate Heart of Mary Church 
2855 Briarcliff Road NE 
Atlanta, GA 30329  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at rpineda@archatl.com or (404) 
920-7460. 
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